
From: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 2:13 PM
To: Garcia, Deborah (DHHS)
Subject: FW: Flint lead powerpoint slides

From: Wells, Eden (DCH)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 2:30 PM
Subject: RE: Flint lead powerpoint slides

Nancy,

Thank you for forwarding—it has been quite busy and I just got to your email form last evening. Please advise him that our epidemiologists and toxicologists are in the advanced stages of their analyses, and that information will be released in the next couple of days. EPA is involved, and we are also with CDC_ATSDR. Please feel free to provide him my phone number if he has any questions or concerns, I greatly appreciate his support. My cell is PPI

Warm Regards,

Eden

Eden V. Wells, MD, MPH, FACPM
 Chief Medical Executive
 Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
 201 Townsend St., 5th Floor CVB
 Lansing, MI 48913

From: Peeler, Nancy (DCH)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 6:25 PM
To: Lasher, GERALYN (DCH); Wells, Eden (DCH); Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Cc: Hertel, Elizabeth (DCH); Minicuci, Angela (DCH); Ridley, Nancy (DCH); Eisner, Jennifer (DCH)
Subject: RE: Flint lead powerpoint slides

FYI – I received a call today from Paul Joice, who is the “Flint Team Lead, White House Strong Cities, Strong Communities Initiative” out of HUD. He is placed at Flint City Hall. He was researching lead funding in Michigan, and came across our CDC Surveillance grant, called to ask what it is for, etc.

Amongst his questions, he asked about our MDHHS data that is being referenced in the press, asked if he can have a copy of the data charts that were dated September 23. Referring the question to all of you, whether to send it to him. I did tell him several times that MDHHS Epi is engaged in an analysis right now, which would be better to look at once it is available.

He also followed up offering a connection to an EPA Epidemiologist in case it would be helpful. The Epidemiologist at EPA is Mike Wright (wright.michael@epa.gov).

Nancy

From: Lasher, Geralyn (DCH)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 11:49 AM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DCH); Wells, Eden (DCH); Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Cc: Hertel, Elizabeth (DCH); Minicuci, Angela (DCH); Ridley, Nancy (DCH); Eisner, Jennifer (DCH)
Subject: RE: Flint lead powerpoint slides
Importance: High

Is it possible to get the same type of data for just children under the age of six? So basically, the City of Flint kids ages six and under with the same type of approach as the attached chart you gave us last week?

From: Peeler, Nancy (DCH)
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 3:40 PM
To: Eisner, Jennifer (DCH) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>
Cc: Lasher, Geralyn (DCH) <lasherg@michigan.gov>; Hertel, Elizabeth (DCH) <HertelE@michigan.gov>; Scott, Robert L. (DCH) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>; Minicuci, Angela (DCH) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Ridley, Nancy (DCH) <RidleyN@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Flint lead powerpoint slides

Yes, fine if you all are ok with it.

Nancy

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 24, 2015, at 3:36 PM, Eisner, Jennifer (DCH) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov> wrote:

Geralyn and Elizabeth -- waiting on final OK from Nancy before sharing publicly..

From: Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 3:31 PM
To: Eisner, Jennifer (DCH) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>
Cc: Minicuci, Angela (DCH) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DCH) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint lead powerpoint slides

OK with me if it's OK with Nancy.

From: Eisner, Jennifer (DCH)
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 3:29 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DCH) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>
Cc: Minicuci, Angela (DCH) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DCH) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint lead powerpoint slides

Great, thanks Bob -- can we make this available to the public?

From: Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 3:27 PM
To: Eisner, Jennifer (DCH) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>
Cc: Minicuci, Angela (DCH) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DCH) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint lead powerpoint slides

Jennifer,

Nancy asked me to put this together, in case it's helpful. Please see attached.

Bob

Robert L. Scott
Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program
Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
(517) 335-8178
fax (517) 335-8509